
Th~ CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the two 
proposals. 

Decision: ( 1) The proposal made by the 
representative of the Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics that all questions relating to refugees 
should be referred directly to a sub-committee 
was rejected. 

(2) The proposal made by the Chairman 
and amended by the representative of the United 
Kingdom that the initial debate on the draft 
constitution of the International Refugee Organ-
ization should be held in a plenary Committee, 
and that as drafting points emerged they should, 
at the discretion of the Chairman, be referred to 
a sub-committee, was accepted. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that since there 
was no objection, the draft constitution would 
be discussed article by article and all amend-
ments would be considered at the same time as 
the article to which they referred. . 

The Committee agreed to devote both of its 
sessions on Tuesday, 12 November to considera-
tion of a draft constitution. 

In answer to a point raised by Mr. KosANOVIC 
(Yugoslavia) the CHAIRMAN stated that amend-
ments could not be received later than Monday 
at noon, because of the serious practical diffi-
culties involved in translation, printing and 
distribution. 

Mrs. RoosEVELT (United States of America) 
suggested that the amendments to be sent in by 
Monday should be limited to amendments on 
articles 1 to 8 inclusive. 

Sir George RENDEL (United Kingdom) agreed 
with the representative of the United States that 
the amendments to be presented by Monday 
should be limited but wished that amendments 
relating to annex I as well as to articles 1 to 8 
inclusive might be included. 

Decision: All amendments relating to ar-
ticles 1 to 8 inclusive and to annex I of the draft 
constitution should be submitted by noon, M on-
day, 11 November. 

The meeting rose at 5.55 p.m. 

TWENTIETH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesday, 

12 November 1946, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand). 

[A/C.3/54] 
28. Discussion of the proposed amend-

ments to the draft constitution for the 
International Refugee Organization 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Australian 
amendment (document A/ C.3 j 581 ) should be 
discussed first, since it was furthest removed in 
substance from the draft proposal. 

1 See Annex 9 d. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix les deuxproposi-
tions. 

Decision: 1) La proposition du representant 
de l' Union des Republiques socialistes sovieti-
ques, tendant a renvoyer a une sous-commission 
toutes les questions relatives aux refugies, est re-
jetee. 

2) La proposition du President, amendee 
par le representant du Royaume-Uni, en faveur 
d'un debat preliminaire en Commission p!eniere 
du projet de constitution de !'Organisation inter-
nationale des refugies, les points de redaction 
devant etre renvoyes a une sous-commission si 
le President le croit necessaire, est acceptee. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que, du moment, 
qu'aucune objection ne s'est elevee, le projet de 
constitution sera discute article par article, les 
amendements etant examines en meme temps 
que !'article auquel ils se referent. 

La Commission decide de consacrer Ies deux 
seances du mardi 12 novembre a l'examen du 
projet de statut. 

Repondant a une question posee par M. 
KosANOVIC (Yougoslavie), le PRESIDENT de-
clare qu'il ne sera pas possible de recevoir 
d'amendements apres lundi midi, a cause des 
serieuses difficultes d'ordre pratique qui se po-
sent au sujet de leur traduction, de leur impres-
sion et de leur distribution. 

Mme RoosEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
suggere que les amendements qui devront etre 
soumis lundi au plus tard ne devraient avoir 
pour objet que les articles de 1 a 8 indus. 

Sir George RENDEL (Royaume-Uni) appuie 
la proposition du representant des Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique, pour autant qu'il lui semble desi-
rable de limiter les articles pouvant faire !'objet 
d'amendements qui doivent etre Soumis avant 
lundi, mais il suggere d'ajouter l'annexe 1 aux 
articles suggeres par Mme Roosevelt. 

Decision: T ous les amendements relatifs aux 
articles 1 a 8 inclus et a l'annexe 1 du projet de 
resolution, devront etre soumis le lundi 11 no-
vembre avant midi. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 55. 

VINGTIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake· Success, New-York, le mardi 

12 novembre 1946, a 11 heures. 
President: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-

Zelande). 
[A/C.3/54] 

28. Discussion des amendements au pro-
jet de constitution de !'Organisation 
internationale pour les refu~ies 

Le PRESIDENT propose de faire porter le de-
bat sur l'amendement australien (document 
A/C.3/58)\ amendement qui s'eloigne le plus 
du texte propose quant au fond. 

'Voir l'annexe 9 d. 

110 



Arter a debate on the question whether the 
consideration of that amendment should be post-
poned, the Committee decided to proceed im-
mediately with the discussion. 

Mr. WATT (Australia) wished tci give a brief 
explanation of the objectives of his amendment. 
On account of the tendency of the United Na-
tions to create a commission for every important 
question, and on account of the primary import-
ance of the problem of refugees and displaced 
persons, it would be desirable in his opinion to 
create a commission of the Economic and Sociai 
Council. That solution appeared preferable to 
the alternative of creating a specialized and in-
dependent agency which would increase the fi-
nancial burdens of the various States, as well as 
the difficulties of sending delegates and represen-
tatives to various congresses and conferences. 

Nevertheless, the Australian delegation would 
not vote against a specialized agency if the 
amendment were not approved; it would abstain 
from voting. 

Mr. \VINIEWICZ (Poland) recalled that the 
question had been raised already in London. He 
pointed out that after long and earnest discus-
sions, it had been decided to create a specialized 
agency. ·He thought that six months later the 
problem was still more acute and that it was 
important therefore to adhere to the creation of 
a non-permanent specialized agency. 

Mr. JoRDAAN (Union of South Africa) noted 
that on Saturday he already had taken a view 
similar to that of his Australian colleague, since 
the difficulty of recruitment of expert personnel 
for one or two years only was the stumbling block 
of any specialized agency. He would therefore 
vote for the Australian proposal. 

Mrs. LABARCA (Chile) stated that her country 
would willingly contribute to the finances of an 
organization that was part of the United Nations 
and was of a temporary character, thus permit-
ting the greatest reduction of administrative ex-
pense and eliminating the difficulty of sending 
delegates and representatives long distances. 

:Jivir. BESWICK (United Kingdom) pointed out 
that the events had shown the arguments and the 
decision in favour of a specialized agency to be 
justified. Adding the burden of a new commis-
sion charged with such technical and contro-
versial duties to the organization of the United 
Nations, which already had a very heavy work-
load, would cause serious harm to the latter as 
a result of the need to recruit specialized per-
sonnel and of the dislocation of such personnel 
following the solution of the problem. It seemed 
to be more efficient and economical to entrust the 
task to a specialized agency. 

:Mr. FEDERSPIEL (Denmark) favoured the 
creation of a specialized agency. The Danish 
delegation had made it clear already that the 
rapid solution of the special problems posed by 

After a debate on the question whether the 
voir si l'on differera l'examen de cet amende· 
ment, la Commission se prononce sur sa discus- · 
sion immediate. 

M. wATT ( Australie) demande a definir ra-
pidement l'objet de son amendemene. Etant 
donne la tendance des Nations Unies de creer 
une commission pour chaque question im-
portante, et etant donne !'interet primordial du 

. probleme des refugies et des personnes deplacees, 
il serait souhaitable, a son avis, de creer une 
comm~ssion dependant du Conseil economique . 
et SOCial. Cette solution semble preferable a 
celle qui consiste a Creer une institution spe-
cialisee et independante qui augmenterait la 
charge financiere des divers Etats, et les diffi-
cultes resultant de I' envoi de delegues et de 
representants aux divers congres et conferences. 

Pourtant, si sa proposition n'est pas ap-
prouvee, la delegation australienne ne votera 
pas contre la creation d'une institution spe-
cialisee, mais elle s'abstiendra. 

M. WINrEwrcz ( Pologne) rappelle comment 
la question s'est deja posee.a Londres, et indique 
qu'apres une longue et serieuse discussion il 
avait ete decide de creer une institution spe- , 
cialisee. 11 pense qu'apres six mois ecoules depuis 
cette decision, le probleme se pose encore plus 
pressant, et qu'il importe done de s'en tenir a une 
institution specialisee provisoire. 

M. ]ORDAAN (Union Sud-Africaine) indique 
qu'il a deja pris, samedi, une attitude analogue a 
celle de son collegue australien, l'ecueil d'une 
institution specialisee etant Ia difficulte d' obtenir 
un personnel de specialistes pour une duree d'un 
ou deux ans seulement. II votera done pour la 
proposition australienne. 

' Mme LABARCA (Chili) fait remarquer que son 
pays collaborera, volontiers, financierement, a 
un organisme situe dans le cadre des Nations 
Unies, parce qu'il aura un caractere temporaire, 
ce qui permettra de reduire au minimum les de-
penses administratives, et qu'il ne presentera pas 
la difficulte d'envoyer au loin delegues et repre-
sentants. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) constate que 
les evenements ont tendu a montrer que les argu-
ments et la decision en faveur d'une institution 
spccialisee etaient justifies. Ajouter le fardeau 
d'une nouvelle commission chargee d'une tache 
aussi controversee et technique a !'Organisa-
tion des Nations Dnies avec son programme deja 
tres lourd, causerait un grave prejudice a cette 
derniere par la necessite de recruter un person-
nel specialise tout d'abord, ensuite par le licencie-
ment de ce personnel apres la solution du pro-
bleme. 11 lui apparait done plus efficace et plus 
economique de confier la tache a 'une organisa-
tion specialisee. 

M. FEDERSPIEL (Danemark) se prononce en 
faveur de la creation d'une institution specialisee. 
La delegation danoise a deja fait valoir que la 
solution rapide des problemes . particuliers poses 

1 Voir I'annexe 9 d. 

111 



the refugee question required investigations on 
the spot, hence the need for decentralization. 

Mrs. RoosEVELT (United States of America) 
stated that she did not intend to neglect consid-
eration of arguments which proposed economy 
measures, and that the financial burden which 
was being borne by the Members of the United 
Nations should not be added to more than 
necessary. 

The role of the projected organization would 
be to undertake enquiries, and set up proceed-
ings, which would require considerable travel. Its 
role was operative and not administrative. The 
United Nations had never, up to the present, 
undertaken a similar task, and to charge the 
Organization with it would mean adding to its 
already heavy burden. 

The International Refugee Organization 
would have only a temporary existence and 
could be disbanded as soon as it had completed 
its task. Similarly, the specially qualified staff 
which was to be recruited for the Organization, 
could be released on the termination of its work. 

Mrs. Roosevelt considered therefore that it 
was necessary to create an international organ-
ization. If it were made part of the organiza-
tion of the United Nations the members of the 
Committee would not have the opportunity of 
expressing their views. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) remarked that the 
point at issue was whether the problem was to 
be resolved by the representatives of the Mem-
bers of the United Nations, or simply by admin-
istrators. The problem was not one of the struc-
ture of the organization, but of its intrinsic 
nature. 

He added that the expenses incurred by the 
organization would not be dependent on its 
structure but on the manner in which it solved 
the problem. The least onerous and the most 
humane solution was speedy repatriation, which 
would leave, as its corollary, a small core of 
persons to be re-settled. 

The question of recruitment of the staff was 
not difficult: the necessary qualified and trained 
personnel could be found in the ranks of 
UNRRA, and in the various countries, devas-
tated by the war, which had to resolve similar 
problems. 

Mr. SMOLL Y AR ( Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) stated that the solution proposed by 
the Australian delegation appeared to be the 
simplest and most acceptable at first sight, but 
that after examination, that impression disap-
peared. The Economic and Social Council 
already had many important tasks to deal with, 
and the addition of a further problem would 
impose too great a burden upon it. Only by 
the creation of a specialized agency could the 
problem be resolved rapidly. 

Mr. AReA PARRO (Peru) reminded the Com-
mittee that the Economic and Social Council had 
recommended the establishment of a specialized 

par la question des refugies exige des enquetes 
sur place, d'ou la necessite d'une decentraliSa-
tion de fonctions. 

Mme RoosEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
declare qu'elle n'entend pas negliger les argu-
ments qui prechent l'economie et qu'il ne faut 
pas ajouter plus qu'il n'est necessaire au fardeau 
financier qui pese sur les Membres des Nations 
Unies. 

Mais, fait-elle remarquer, le role de !'organi-
sation projetee est de se livrer a des enquetes, a 
des demarches, qui exigeront des deplacements 
nombreux, son role est de nature active et non 
administrative, les Nations Unies ne se sont 
jusqu'a maintenant jamais livrees a une entre-
prise similaire; les en charger serait ajouter a 
leur tache qui est deja lourde. 

L'Organisation internationale pour les refugies 
n'aura qu'une existence temporaire a laquelle on 
pourra rapidement mettre fin lorsqu'elle aura 
rempli son objet. II en sera de meme pour le 
personnel specialement qualifie qu'elle doit re-
cruter et qui pourra etre licencie a fin de mandat. 

Mme Roosevelt estime done qu'il {aut 
creer une organisation internationale. La faire 
entrer dans le cadre des Nations Unies ne lais-
serait pas aux membres de la Commission !'oc-
casion d'exprimer leur avis. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) precise que Ia 
question qui se pose est de savoir si, oui ou 
non, le probleme doit etre resolu par les repre-
sentants des Membres des Nations Unies ou par 
de simples administrateurs. Or le probleme ne 
depend pas de Ia structure dol'organisation mais 
de son essence meme. 

II ajoute .que Ia question des depenses ,provo-
quees par !'organisation ne depend pas de la 
structure de cette organisation mais de la fat;on 
dont on s'y prendra pour resoudre le ·probleme. 
La. solution la mains onereuse et la plus humaine 
est le rapatriement et, son corollaire eventuel, 
un infime noyau de "reinstalles". 

Quant a Ia question du recrutement du per-
sonnel, sa solution est aisee: on trouvera dans 
les rangs de l'UNRRA et dans Jes· divers pays 
devastes par la guerre, qui ont eu a resoudre 
des problemes similaires, tout le personnel quali-
fie et entraine souhaitable. 

La solution proposee par la delegation austra-
lienne apparait de prime abord comrne la plus 
simple et la plus acceptable, . declare M. 
SMOLL YAR ( Republique socialiste sovietique de 
Bielorussie), mais a pres examen cette premiere 
impression disparait. Le Conseil economique et 
social a deja de nombreuses et lourdes charges a 
remplir. ·Lui confier cette derniere serait lui 
imposer un trop lourd fardeau. Seule, la creation 
d'une institution specialisee permettra de re-
soudre rapidement le problem e. 

M.ARcAPARR6 (Perou) rappellequecen'est 
qu'apres un examen approfondi de la question 
et de longues deliberations que le Conseil eco-

112 



agency only after prolonged deliberatiOn and a 
profound examination of the problem. 

The Australian proposal raised a question of 
substance. If the task were given to a commis-
sion, it would be necessary to consider a modifi-
cation of the budget of the United Nations. If 
the commission were given the power to fulfil 
all the tasks of the Intematioml Refugee Or-
ganization, it v;ould incur the, ~ame expenses. 

How could a vote be takeri respecting a com-
.::-,::.,ion whose terms of reference had not yet 
teen decided? If Australia, or another nation, 
rr-,Jd produce a plan showing that a commission 
·~dd act more rapidly and more efficiently, the 

feruvian delegation would support that pro-
posal. Until such clarifications, notably those 
concerning budgetary questions, were produced, 
Peru would reserve its decision. 

Mr. VvsHINSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) considered the creation of a special-
ized agency necessary. Two proposals were sub-
mitted before the Committee for examination: 
( 1 ) the creation of a commission dependent 
upon the United Nations; (2) the creation of a 
specialized agency, as provided in the draft con-
stitution. 

It was permissible to examine the arguments 
for and against those two proposals, even though 
the duty of the Committee was to respect the 
decisions which had already been taken pre-
viously, as Mrs. Roosevelt had remarked at a 
preceding meeting. 

The delegation of the USSR continued to 
maintain its original position: it was necessary 
first to examine the constitution in order to de-
fine the terms of reference of the projected or-
ganization. It was not possible to proceed to a 
vote on the Australian proposal without first 
voting on questions of substance, that is, without 
first defining the functions and scope of the new 
organization. 

In that connexion, the delegation of the Union 
of Soviet Socialist Republics had submitted a 
list of suggested amendments to the constitution. 

Mr. Vyshinsky summarized his remarks by 
stating that both the proposals had certain ad-
vantages. Although he had not yet had time to 
consult his delegation, he considered that the 
Australian proposal was feasible and reasonable, 
and justified examination. If the task of the 
commission were limited to that of repatriation, 
the delegation of the Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics would vote for the proposal. 

Mr. AMADO (Brazil) remarked that economic 
conditions in Brazil made it impossible for that 
country to consider supplementary expenditures. 
Brazil considered that the problem was precisely 
a temporary one. As noted by the representa-
tives of Peru and of the USSR, no statement 
had as yet defined the extent of the supplemen-
tary expenses which wo~ld be inv.ol~ed in the 
establishment of a special comm1sswn. The 
commission might require such a large staff that 
it would lose its position of dependence on the 
United Nations. 

Brazil was ready to contribute to a workable 

nomique et social recommanda la creation d'une 
institution specialisee. 

La proposition australienne pose une question 
de fond. Si l'on confie la tache a une simple 
commiSSion, il faudra prevoir une modification 
du budget des Nations Unies. Et si cette com-
mission ale pouvoir d'accomplir les fonctions de 
!'Organisation, elle provoquera Ies memes de-
penses. 

Comment voter pour une commission dont 
on ignore encore quel mandat lui sera devolu? 
Si 1' Australie ou toute autre nation peut produire 
un schema demontrant qu'une commission peut 
agir plus rapidement et avec plus d'efficacite, la 
delegation du Perou soutiendra cette proposition. 
En attendant ces precisions et, notamment, celles 
d'ordre budgetaire, le Perou demeure sur la 
reserve. ' 

~ 
M. VYcHINSKY (Union des Rept;'!:-l.iques so-

cialistes sovietiques) esti.me indispensable la 
creation d'une institution specialisee. Deux propo-
sitions sont soumises a l'examen de la commis--
sion: 1 ) la creation d'une commission dependant 
des Nations Unies; 2) la creation d'une institu-
tion specialisee, comme le prevoit le projet de 
constitution. 

Il est permis d'examiner les arguments pour 
et contre ces deux propositions, meme si le devoir 
de la commission est, comme le faisait remarquer 
Mme Roosevelt au cours d'une reunion precC-
dente, de respecter les decisions qui ont deja ete 
prises. 

La delegation de l'URSS maintient la position 
qu'elle a toujours prise: il faut d'abord examiner 
la constitution afin de preciser le mandat de 1' or-
ganisation projetee. II est impossible de proceder 
a un vote sur la proposition australienne sans 
avoir vote au prealable sur les questions de fond, 
c'est-a-dire sans avoir precise les caracteristiques 
de la nouvelle organisation. 

A ce propos, la delegation sovietique a presente 
toute une serie de propositions tendant a la modi-
fication de la constitution. 

M. Vychinsky resume en disant que les deux 
propositions presentent chacune des avantages. 
II n'a pas encore eu le temps de consulter la dele-
gation sovietique mais, a son avis, la proposition 
australienne, qui presente un caractere possible 
et raisonnable, merite d'etre encouragee. Si la 
tache de !'organisation projetee est limitee au 
rapatriement, la delegation de l'URSS votera en 
faveur de cette proposition. 

M. AMADO (Bresil) rappelle que les condi-
tions economiques qui regnent au Bresil ne per-
mettent pas a ce pays d'envisager des depenses 
supplementaires. Pour le Bresil, ce probleme 
presente par excellence un caractere temporaire. 
Aucun argument ne precise l'etendue des de-
penses supplementaires que provoquerait la crea-
tion d'une commission speciale, ainsi que l'ont 
souligne les representants du Perou et de l'URSS. 
II est a craindre que la commission exige tant de 
personnel qu'elle n'en arrive a perdre son carac-
tere de dependance des Nations Unies. 

Le Bresil est pret a apporter sa contribution 
113 



' 
plan from which all bureaucracy had been elimi-
nated, and supported the remarks made by the 
representatives of the United Kingdom and of 
the United States of America in that respect. 
If it were possible to recruit a staff of able, well-
meaning men, ready to accept the task of solv-
ing the cancerous problem of refugees, it would 
be necessary to establish a specialized age:w.cy. 
Furthermore, in spite of legitimate fears that too 
many specialized agencies might be established, 
Brazil was ready to play its part in establishing 
such an organization to solve the problem. 

Mrs. RoosEVELT (United States of America) 
considered that chaos would result if the Com-
mittee were to accept the proposal that the new 
organization should become a part of the struc-
ture of the United Nations. It would then be 
necessary to examine the problems connected 
with refugees in the order in which they were 
submitted for examination, and they would 
have to be included in the agenda of the various 
Councils and Committees concerned. On the 
other hand, the secretary-general of 3.. specialized 
agency would be in a position to make immediate · 
decisions. 

Furthermore, if the International Refugee Or-
ganization were to become part of the structure 
of the United Nations, it would also complicate 
the problem of the contributions of the Mem-
bers of the United Nations, which were already 
subjected to many variations with respect to the 
specialized organizations. The creation of an 
International Refugee Organization would re-
flect the particular character of the problem, 
and would give each country the opportunity 
of freely expressing its views. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) favoured the estab-
lishment of a specialized agency. Belgium re-
called that the most useful work in the interna-
tional field . after the first world war had been 
done in the main by those technical organiza-
tions with a relatively limited mandate. 

There was a tendency that the most varied 
problems should be given to the Economic and 
Social Council, which was often unable to re-
solve them. For those reasons Mr. Lebeau was 
in favour of the establishment of a specialized 
agency. 

He considered that the problem of refugees 
was primarily technical, and of a temporary 
nature, from which all political considerations 
had to be divorced. He therefore considered 
that the best manner of solving the problem 
would be to establish a limited, specialized 
agency. 

The CHAIRMAN submitted the amendment 
proposed by the Australian delegation to a vote. 

Decision: The amendment proposed by the 
Australian delegation was defeated. 

The representative of the USSR stated that 
he had abstained from voting for the reason 
already expressed by his delegation. 

a une a:uvre pratique d'ou tout esprit bureau-
cratique soit banni. En cela, il est d'accord avec 
les remarques faites par les representants du 
Royaume-Uni et des Etats-Unis. Si l'on peut 
recruter un corps d'hommes actifs et de bonne 
volonte disposes a s'employer a operer le cancer 
que constitue le probleme des refugies, il faut 
accepter la creation d'une institution specialisee. 
Aussi, malgre les craintes legitimes que lui inspire 
la multiplication des institutions specialisees, le 
Bresil est-il pret a faire !'effort necessaire p<:1ur 
creer une organisation chargee de resoudre ct. 
probl~me. 

Mme RoosEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
estime que si la Commission acceptait la proposi-
tion tendant a faire entrer dans le cadre des 
Nations Unies la nouvelle organisation, l'on 
arriverait au chaos. II faudrait examiner les pro-
blemes se referant aux refugies a mesure qu'ils 
se presenteraient et les faire inscrire a l'ordre du 
jour des differents Conseils et Commissions inte-
resses. II lui semble au contraire que· le secre-
taire d'une institution specialisee peut prendre 
des decisions immediates. 

Faire entrer !'Organisation internationale pour 
les refugies dans le cadre des Nations Unies com-
pliquerait encore le probleme des contributions 
des Nations Unies, qui a deja varie pour toutes 
les institutions specialisees. La creation de !'Orga-
nisation internationale pour les refugies traduira 
le caractere particulier du probleme et laissera 
chaque pays libre d'exprimer ses vues a ce suj ~t. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) se prononce en faveur 
de la creation d'une institution specialisee. La 
Belgique rappelle que l'a:uvre internationale la 
plus utile fut, apres la premiere guerre mondiale, 
realisee surtout au sein de ces organisations 
techniques au mandat relativement limite. 

Une tendance se manifeste qui veut que les 
problemes les plus varies soient confies aux soins 
du Conseil economique et social, qui se revele 
souvent impuissant a aboutir. C'est en songeant 
a cet etat de choses que M. Lebeau se prononce 
en faveur de la creation d'une institution spe-
cialisee. 

Il precise que le probleme des refugies est 
essentiellement technique et limite dans le temps, 
que toutes considerations politiques doivent en 
etre ecartees, et il estime en consequence que la 
meilleure chance d'aboutir est de confier ce pro-
bleme a une institution restreinte et specialisee. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement 
propose par la delegation australienne . 

. Decision: L' amend'ement presente par la 
delegation australienne est rejete. 

Le representant de l'URSS fait remarquer 
qu'il s'est abstenu de voter pour les raisons deja 
exposees par sa delegation. 

114 



The representatives of the Union of South 
Africa and Chile explained that they had 
yoted for the amendment proposed by Australia. 

The meeting rose at 12.45 p.m. 

TWENTY-FIRST MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesday, 

12 November 1946, at 3 p.m. 
Chairman: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand). 

[A/C.3/68] 

29. Continuation of the discussion of the 
proposed amendments to the draft 
constitution for the International Refu-
gee Organization (document A/C.3/ 
58) 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the next item for 
the consideration of the Committee was the pro-
posed amendment of the Union of Soviet Social-
ist Republics to the sixth paragraph of the pre-
amble to the effect that the International Refugee 
Organization should be set up for a period not ex-
ceeding one year (document A/ C.3 /62) .1 

Sir George RENDEL (United Kingdom) felt 
that limiting the existence of the IRQ to one 
year would severely <;urtail its functions and con-
fine them almost entirely to repatriation since 
resettlement might easily take longer than the 
period proposed. He opposed the amendment, 
viewing it as a corollary to a previous USSR 
amendment designed to curtail assistance to non-
repatriable persons. 

Decision: The proposal of the USSR was de-
feated. 

The Egyptian proposal to substitute the follow-
ing text for paragraph 2 of the preamble was con-
sidered next: 

"2. That the essential task to be performed is to 
encourage, to assist, and to ensure in every way 
possible their early repatriation to their country 
of origin or of previous residence; their resettle-
ment and their re-establishment being contem-
plated only as a last resort and solely in cases 
where there would be real difficulties in the way 
of repatriation." 

Mr. KAMEL (Egypt) stated that his pro-
posal would introduce only a slight modification 
of the existing text and would stress the fact that 
repatriation should come first, and that serious 
reasons would be needed to justify resettlement. 

Decision: The Egyptian proposal was de-
feated, the representative of Poland abstaining 
from voting. 

The Egyptian proposal to insert the following 
paragraph between the second and third para-
graphs of the preamble was considered next: 

' See Annex 9 e. 

Les representants de 1' Afrique du Sud et du 
Chili precisent qu'ils ont vote en faveur de 
l'amendement presente par l'Australie. 

La seance est levee a 12 h. 45. 

VINGT ET UNIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mardi 

12 novembre 1946, a 15 heures. 

President: Sir Carl BERENDS EN (Nouvelle-
Zelande). 

[A/C.3/68] 

29. Suite de Ia discussion des tm"tende-
ments au projet de constitution de 
I'Organisation internationale pour les 
refugies (document A/C.3j58) 

Le PRESIDENT declare que la Commission 
aborde maintenant l'examen de l'amendement 
propose par l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques au preambule de la constitution. Cet 
amendement porte que le mandat de }'Organi-
sation internationale pour les refugies ne depas-
sera pas un an (documentA/C.3/62)1. · 

Sir George RENDEL (Royaume-Uni) estime 
que le fait de limiter !'existence de l'OIR a un 
an restreindrait serieusement ses activites et les 
reduirait presque uniquement a l'reuvre de rapa-
triement, etant donne que la reinstallation de-
mandera sans doute plus longtemps que la 
periode indiquee. II s'oppose a cet amende-
ment, le considerant comme le corollaire d'un 
amendement recent propose par l'URSS et visant 
a n~duire l'aide apportee par l'OIR aux per-
sonnes non rapatriables. 

Decision: La proposition de l'URSS est re-
poussee. 

La Commission examine ensuite une proposi-
tion q].le fait l'Egypte de remplacer le deuxieme 
paragraphe du preambule par le texte suivant: 

"Que la tache essentielle a accomplir est d'en- . 
courager, de seconder et d'assurer par tous les 
moyens possibles leur prompt rapatriement dans 
leur pays d'origine ou de residence anterieure; 
leur reinstallation et leur reetablissement n 'etant 
envisages qu'en dernier recours et dans le seul cas 
ou des difficultes reelles s'opposeraient a leur 
rapatriement." 

M. KAMEL ( Egypte) declare que sa proposi-
tion n'implique qu'une modification minime de 
la redaction actuelle, et mettra en valeur le fait 
que le rapatriement doit etre la tache premiere; 
la reinstallation ne saurait etre envisagee que 
pour des motifs serieux . . 

Decision: La proposition egyptienne est re-
poussee. Le representant de la Pologne s'abs-
tient. 

On examine, ensuite, la proposition faite par 
l'Egypte d'inserer, entre les deuxieme et troisieme 
alineas du preambule, l'alinea suivant: 

1 Voir l'annexe 9 e. 


